From: Candi Vrastil

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Change of Electrician for 3 of our Jobs
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 1:31:57 PM
Attachments: Dryden Electrician Change Request .pdf

Eutral Electrician Change Request .pdf
Darby - Electrician Change Request .pdf

External Sender - From: (Candi Vrastil <info@jbc-
builders.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

Hi Please see attached letters and new subform to have an electrician
removed from the 3 jobs, Dustin fired him a while back and forgot to
tell me that we changed the sub... please let me know if you need
anything else and when this is done. Thank you and hope you have a
great weekend!

Thank you,

Candi Vrastil - Office Manager

JBC Builders/Friendly Company/AJ's Huts
Office: (386)319-7993

Cell: (386)288-7149

info@jbc-builders.com


mailto:info@jbc-builders.com
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:info@jbc-builders.com

JBCBUILDERS
BARNSTYLE June 7th 2024

235 SW Twilight Way

Lake City, Fl 32024

Office: 386-319-7993
Email: info@ jbc-builders.com

To Whom This Concerns,

Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 47378 - Dryden (910
SW Jafus Ave) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North Florida
Maintenance (New Sub form is attached and completed for new electrician) ASAP. If you
have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our office manager Candi
Vrastil by phone or email. Have a great day!

Thank you,

Dudtin J Buddcter

Dustin Busscher
Owner/Contractor



mailto:info@jbc-builders.com



DocusSign Envelope ID: 790A6A25-BD0B-4386-9BOF-CAD7AACECFEB4
SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION

APPLICATION/PERMIT # u 373'3% JOB NAME Y}y}[m

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE A PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED

Columbia County issues combination permits. One permit will cover all trades doing work at the permitted site. It is
REQUIRED that we have records of the subcontractors who actually did the trade specific work under the general
contractors permit.

NOTE: It shall be the responsibility of the general contractor to make sure that all of the subcontractors are licensed with

the Columbia County Building Department.
Use website to confirm licenses: http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PermitSearch/ ContractorSearch.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your responsibility to have a corrected form
submitted to our office, before that work has begun.

Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines.
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Ref: F.S. 440.103; ORD. 2016-30







JBCBUILDERS
BARNSTYLE June 7th 2024

235 SW Twilight Way

Lake City, Fl 32024

Office: 386-319-7993
Email: info@ jbc-builders.com

To Whom This Concerns,

Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 47218 - Futral (1494
SW Santa Fe Drive) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North Florida
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
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 790A6A25-BD0B-4386-9BIF-CAD7AACECFB4

SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION
APPLICATION/PERMIT # w;\%

JOB NAME ﬁ:{_m/”

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
Use website to confirm licenses: http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/ PermitSearch/ContractorSearch.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your responsibility to have a corrected form

submitted to our office, before that work has begun.

Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines.

- ( 7 Need
ELECTRICAL print Name Al@ina Perry Signature - le
s < B N——25470FC3F477411... = Lab
Company Name: NOTth Florida Maintance and Repair = wi
= B
_ License #: ER13016315 phone #:386- 984-2607 e
Need
MECHANICAL/ | Print Name Signature -
Z  uab
A/C I Company Name: - wic
cci License #: Phone #: - :
Need
PLUMBING/ Print Name Signature =
Z  uab
GAS D Company Name: - w/c
CC# License #: Phone #: - ;E
Need
ROOFING Print Name Signature = He
Z  Lieb
D Company Name: - wic
CC# License #: Phone #: ; ;;
Nesd
SHEET METAL | Print Name Signature :e Lic
Z Lab
D Company Name: - wic
= BX
CC# License #: Phone #: = HE v
Need ]
FIRE SYSTEM/ | Print Name Signature - L
Z usb
SPRINKLERI:_] Company Name: = w/ic
CCH License#: Phone #: N :’s
Nead
SOLAR Print Name Signature = e
= Lisb
D Company Name: = wic
S =z EX
Cc# License #: Phone #: - e
Need
STATE D Print Name Signature - L
Z  Liab
SPECIALTY Company Name: ZwWic
T EX
Ccc# License #: Phone #: - e

Ref: F.S. 440.103; ORD. 2016-30







JBCBUILDERS
BARNSTYLE June 7th 2024

235 SW Twilight Way

Lake City, Fl 32024

Office: 386-319-7993
Email: info@ jbc-builders.com

To Whom This Concerns,

Hi can I please get the electrician switched on existing permit# 45458 - Darby (226
SW Snelgrove Glen) asap. I need to remove Nature Coast Electric and add North
Florida Maintenance (New Sub form is attached and completed for new electrician)
ASAP. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our office
manager Candi Vrastil by phone or email. Have a great day!

Thank you,

Dudtin J Buddcter

Dustin Busscher
Owner/Contractor
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 790A6A25-BDOB-4386-989F-CAD7AACSCFB4

SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION
o R c
APPLICATION/PERMIT # %0[68

JOB NAME mr\béﬁ

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
Use website to confirm licenses: http:/, /www.columbiacountyfla.com/ PermitSearch/ContractorSearch.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your responsibility to have a corrected form

submitted to our office, before that work has begun.

Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines.
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